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Buddy Program Reflection
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110306053 YR 111-2 Thais Baudeau

1. SRAN CFHE—RER L email #E) :

Thais Baudeau, is 21 years old and is from SKEMA Business School.

Hello Claudia !

Sorry I totally forgot to reply, I will do it now :)
Thank you !

Looking forward to meeting you

Thais.

From: %% <110306053@nccu.edu.tw>

Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2022 5:40:53 PM

To: BAUDEAU, Thais <thais.baudeau@skema.edu>
Subject: I'm your NCCU buddy Claudia

Dear Thais Baudeau,

I'm Claudia Huang, from National Cheng Chi University in Taiwan. I am writing to tell you that I and Jenice are your buddy at NCCU. A few weeks ago, Jeni
written a mail to you but you haven't reply her yet, so we are confused about whether or not you received our message. Please let us know if you've seen this ¢
and we would like to know more about your social media, in order to keep in touch with you!

Thank you very much and hope to see you on campus soon. We really look forward to introducing you to Taiwan.

Best regards,

Claudia




Thais Baudeau

View profile

hi ¥ I'm Claudia! Your buddy from NCCU

Helloo

Could you maybe create the group with the three
of us ? Because | can't copy your names because ® «
they are in chinese haha

And which one is Claudia et which one Jenice ?
@

2. SR EBEEI (T B d T BN R)
She really enjoys Taiwan's abundant tourist attractions, which range from bustling cities to
serene natural landscapes.

3. ERLA(ED 300 FLLE)

As a participant in the buddy program, | had the pleasure of being paired with Thais
Baudeau as my study partner. The buddy program is an excellent initiative that aims to help
international students adjust to their new life in Taiwan. Before her arrival in Taiwan, | made
sure to reach out to Thais and introduce myself. It was great to have some foreign friends
to talk to and answer questions before arriving, which can indeed help her to ease her
nerves.

The buddy program provided useful information, such as recommendations on where to
purchase bedding and daily necessities, how to open a bank account and set up a phone
plan, or even places in Taiwan to visit. As a local student myself, | found this information to
be invaluable, and it can definitely save Thais a lot of time and effort.

During our first meeting, Thais and | got to know each other better, and she was very
friendly and welcoming. We exchanged contact information and made plans to meet up
again. Thais also shared her traveling plans with me and another Taiwan buddy, Jenice, and




it's cool for both of us two local students to share our pocket lists of tourist spots.

Overall, | feel grateful to have participated in the buddy program and to have been paired
with such a generous and kind study partner like Thais. The program can help international
students to adapt more quickly to the new environment and give them a sense of support
and community in a new country. | would highly recommend the buddy program to any
international students who are planning to study at NCCU or even in Taiwan.
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